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Abdul Rehman

From: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>
Sent: 20 August 2024 18:52
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; ggautam@westernequipments.com
Subject: RE: Bangalore Lounge refrigeration requirement

Dear Mr Abdul , 
 
This refers to our discussions 
 
Kindly find our prices , herein below : 
 

DESCRIPTION OF 
EQUIPMENTS 

Qty 
Dimension 
LxWxH 

MAKE MODEL Category Unit Price ( Basic)(Rs) 

Back Splash( Add 
S1 to the model) ( 

Height increases by 
150 mm) 

BACK BAR CHILLER 3 
DOOR 

1 1800x600x850 Hoshizaki RTW 186 LS4 GD Refrigeration 71925   
WINE COOLER 2 595x575x820 ELANPRO EWG 51D Refrigeration Regret   
2 DOOR U.C. CHILLER 
WITH SPLASH 

1 1200x700x850 Hoshizaki RTW 127 MS4 GN Refrigeration 58500 2400 
Six Drawer UC Chiller   1300x700x850 Hoshizaki RTDW 137 MS4 33 Refrigeration 111000 3600 
Terms & Conditions        
* Prices quoted are ex 
Bangalore warehouse        
* GST@ 18% Extra        
* Delivery : 3-4 weeks 
from order        
* Payment : 100% 
Before invoice        
* Warranty : 24 
months from the date 
of invoice        

 
Regards 
 
Surajit Banerjee 
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From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 19 August 2024 02:54 PM 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Bangalore Lounge refrigeration requirement 
 

CAUTION : This Email originated from outside of the organization. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin. 
Dear partners,  
 
Please share the uotes 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Abdul Rehman  
Sent: 17 August 2024 12:56 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Bangalore Lounge refrigeration requirement  
 
Dear Partners, 
 
We are coming up with Bangalore lounge at Bangalore Airport.  
 
Request yu to kindly share the quote for below.  
 

DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENTS Qty  Dimension LxWxH MAKE MODEL Category 

BACK BAR CHILLER 3 DOOR 1 1800x600x850 Hoshizaki RTW 186 LS4 GD Refrigeration 

WINE COOLER 2 595x575x820 ELANPRO EWG 51D Refrigeration 

2 DOOR U.C. CHILLER WITH SPLASH  1 1300x700x850 Hoshizaki RTDW 137 MS4 33 Refrigeration 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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DISCLAIMER: 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
The information contained in this electronic message (email) and any attachments to this email are intended for the exclusive use  
of the addressee(s) and access to this email by any one else is unauthorized. The email may contain proprietary, confidential or  
privileged information or information relating to Western Refrigeration Pvt. Ltd (WRL Group).If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender by telephone,fax, or return email and delete this communication and any attachments thereto, immediately  
from your computer. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication and the attachments thereto (in whole or part), 
in any manner,is strictly prohibited and actionable at law. The recipient acknowledges that emails are susceptible to alteration and 
their integrity can not be guaranteed and that Company does not guarantee that any e-mail is virus-free and accept no liability for 
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 


